



GC(XXVI)/INF/208/Rev.4 1 November 1982 GENERAL Distr. ENGLISH only

Twenty-sixth regular session Vienna, 20-24 September 1982

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Information received by noon on 24 September 1982

CONTENTS

| | | Page |
|------|--|------|
| ı. | DELEGATES OF MEMBER STATES AND THEIR STAFF | 3 |
| II. | OBSERVERS FROM NON-MEMBER STATES | 51 |
| III. | REPRESENTATIVES AND OBSERVERS FROM ORGANIZATIONS | 52 |
| IV. | OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES | 57 |

I. DELEGATES OF MEMBER STATES

AFGHANISTAN

(not present)

ALBANIA

Delegate:

Mr. Musin KROI

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. Petrit SKENDI Deputy Director,

Institute of Nuclear Physics

Mr. Sazan BEJO First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

ALGERIA

Head:

Mr. Hadj Sliman CHERIF

Commissioner

Commissariat for New Energy Sources

Alternates:

Mr. Daho ALLAB

Minister Plenipotentiary, the Embassy in Austria; Governor from Algeria on the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Abdelwahab BENNINI

Adviser,

Commissariat for New Energy Sources

Mr. Ahmed GHEBALOU

Adviser,

Commissariat for New Energy Sources

Mr. Abdelkrim RAMTANI

Director for External Relations, Commissariat for New Energy Sources

Mr. Rabah KERROUAZ
First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

to the Agency

Mr. Mhand LADJOUZI Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Smail MAIDI Attaché, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

ARGENTINA

Delegate:

Mr. Carlos CASTRO MADERO

Ambassador;

Chairman, National Atomic Energy Commission; Governor from Argentina on the Agency's

Board of Governors

Alternates:

Mr. Juan Carlos BELTRAMINO Ambassador to Austria; Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Alejandro Eliso PLACER Director, Planning, Co-ordination and Control, National Atomic Energy Commission; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Roberto Mario ORNSTEIN
Director,
International Affairs,
National Atomic Energy Commission;
Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Antonio CARREA Minister, Atomic Energy, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Ariel Ricardo MANSI Second Secretary, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor

AUSTRALIA

Delegate:

Mr. D.W. GEORGE
Professor,
Chairman,
Atomic Energy Commission

Alternate: Mr. A.D. CAMPBELL

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Australia on the Agency's

Board of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Advisers:

Mr. Ian H. COUSINS

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. J.M. ROLLAND

Counsellor, Atomic Energy, the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. R.A. NEWTON

Department of Foreign Affairs

Mr. P.J.N. VARGHESE

Third Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

and Adviser to the Governor

AUSTRIA

Delegate:

Mr. Ingo MUSSI

Minister,

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. Kurt ZELENY Director General, Federal Chancellery

Mr. Robert MARSCHIK

Minister,

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Helga WINKLER-CAMPAGNA

Minister,

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Alternate to the Resident Representative

Miss Heidemarie ZANKL

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Georg WAGNER

Director,

Federal Chancellery

Mr. Fritz Werner SCHMIDT Counsellor, Federal Chancellery; Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Leopold PUTZ
Director,
Federal Ministry for Construction and
Technology

Mr. Wolfgang PUSCH Director, Federal Ministry for Health and Environmental Protection

Mrs. Maria-Renate WIEDEMANN Counsellor, Federal Ministry for Health and Environmental Protection

Mr. Günter OBERMAIR
Director,
Federal Ministry for Trade, Commerce
and Industry

Mr. Karl KELLNER
Director,
Federal Ministry for Trade, Commerce
and Industry

Mr. Gerhard SZKLENAR
Deputy Head of Section,
Federal Ministry for Agriculture

Mr. Alfred SUST Director, Federal Ministry for Social Affairs

Mr. Johannes Klaus HOHENBERG Counsellor, Federal Ministry for Social Affairs

Mr. Otto ZELLHOFER Director, Federal Ministry for Science and Research

Mr. Martin BOLLDORF Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Adviser: Mr. Alfons BURTSCHER
Austrian Research Centre, Seibersdorf

BANGLADESH

Delegate: Mr. Anwar HOSSAIN

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Commission;

Governor from Bangladesh on the Agency's

Board of Governors

Alternate: Mr. A.B.M. Nurul ISLAM

Senior Principal Engineer, Atomic Energy Commission

Adviser: Mr. M. Mizanul ISLAM

Head, International Affairs and Technical Assistance, Atomic Energy Commission

BELGIUM

Delegate: Mr. A. ERNEMANN

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Monsignor L. GILLON

Adviser for Atomic Affairs at the Permanent Mission to the Agency

Advisers: Mr. Léon DOYEN

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Philippe DARTOIS

Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

BOLIVIA

Delegate: Mr. Edgar AMPUERO ANGULO

Executive Director,

Nuclear Energy Commission

Alternate: Mr. Hans DRESCHER

Honorary Consul General in Vienna

BRAZIL

Delegate: Mr. Geraldo Eulálio do NASCIMENTO e SILVA

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. Marcelo DIDIER
Minister-Counsellor,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Luiz de Alencar ARARIPE Office of the President

Mr. Luiz Augusto de CASTRO NEVES Office of the President

Mr. Christovam de ARAUJO FILHO Counsellor, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Elvé MONTEIRO de CASTRO National Nuclear Energy Commission

Adviser:

Mrs. Regina B. FLORES Permanent Mission

BULGARIA

Delegate:

Mr. Ivan PANDEV

Chairman,

Committee for Peaceful Uses of

Atomic Energy

Alternates:

Mr. Stojan D. GEORGIEV Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Christo POPOV Minister Plenipotentiary, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Tzvetan NANIOV
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Vladimir SOTIROV Third Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

BURMA

(not present)

BYELORUSSIAN SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLIC

Delegate: Mr. L.I. KOLYCHAN

Deputy Director of the

Institute of Nuclear Energetics;

Academy of Sciences of the Byelorussian

Soviet Socialist Republic

Alternates: Mr. E.N. GLAZKOV

Head of the Foreign Relations Department, Academy of Sciences of the Byelorussian

Soviet Socialist Republic

Mr. V.M. BOROVIKOV First Secretary

CANADA

Delegate: Mr. M.D. COPITHORNE

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Canada on the Agency's

Board of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. W.J. JENKINS

Assistant Deputy Minister,

Sectoral and Economic Relations, Department of External Affairs

Mr. R. DESPRES

Chairman,

Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd.

Mr. Brian BUCKLEY

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Advisers: Mr. R. VEILLEUX

Vice-President,

Corporate Affairs and Secretary, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd.

Mr. S. HATCHER

Vice-President,

Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd.

Mr. N. ASPIN

President,

Canadian Nuclear Association

Mr. R.M. DUNCAN
Counsellor (Scientific),
the Embassy in Austria;
Adviser to the Governor and to the
Resident Representative

Mr. D. SINDEN Manager, Safeguards and Security Division, Atomic Energy Control Board

Mr. James R. CROWE Second Secretary, the Embassy in Austria; Adviser to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. J. DI GANGI Energy Policy Division, Department of External Affairs

CHILE

Delegate:

Mr. Herman BRADY ROCHE Minister of Energy; President, Nuclear Energy Commission

Alternates:

Mr. Carlos DERPSCH BARTSCH Ambassador; Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Juan MIR DUPOUY Executive Director, Nuclear Energy Commission

Mr. Juan Enrique AGUIRRE
Counsellor;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Advisers:

Mr. Enrique GILLMORE CALLEJAS Scientific Attaché; Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Mauricio UGALDE BILBAO Second Secretary; Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Alvaro COVARRUBIAS Nuclear Energy Commission

COLOMBIA

Delegate: Mr. Guillermo OTALORA

Governor from Colombia on the Agency's

Board of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency;

Adviser: Ms. Maria Isabel SEGURA

COSTA RICA

Delegate: Mr. Ludwig DRAXLER

Honorary Consul General in Vienna

CUBA

Delegate: Mr. Oscar Luis CABALLERO

Executive Secretary,
Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. Floreal CHOMON MEDIAVILLA

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Jorge MORALES PEDRAZA

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Advisers: Mr. Luis F. PACHECO SILVA

Official,

Ministry of External Relations

Mr. Antonio HERNANDEZ

Official,

Atomic Energy Commission

CYPRUS

Delegate: Mr. A. PAPADOPOULOS

Deputy Permanent Representative

to the UN Office at Geneva

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Delegate: Mr. Ladislav SUPKA

Minister for Technical Development

and Investments

Alternates:

Mr. Stanislav HAVEL

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Emil KEBLÚŠEK

Ambassador;

Governor from Czechoslovakia on the

Agency's Board of Governors and Vice-Chairman

of the Board;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Jiří BERÁNEK

Acting First Deputy Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Miroslav OPLT

Minister-Counsellor;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mrs. Jiřina DAVIDOVÁ

Foreign Relations Department,

Atomic Energy Commission;

Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Michal ŠTANCEL

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs;

Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Branislav PETRECH

Second Secretary;

Adviser to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

DEMOCRATIC KAMPUCHEA

(not present)

DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Delegate:

Mr. PAK Gyong Son

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. CHOE Jong Sun

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. PAK Hong Chol

Head, External Relations,

State Committee for Atomic Energy

Adviser:

Mr. KIM Sok Su Second Secretary;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

DENMARK

Delegate:

Mr. H.J. KOCH

Head of Department, Ministry of Energy

Alternates:

Mr. G. SCHACK LARSEN Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. E. BASTRUP-BIRK Head of Department, Danish Energy Agency

Mr. I. SIMONSEN Head of Section,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Terkel T. NIELSEN Head of Section, Ministry of Energy

Mr. R. Kalø ROTHMANN

Secretary,

Ministry of Energy

Mr. S. LILHOLT
Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

(not present)

ECUADOR

Delegate:

General Luis PIÑEIROS RIVERA

President,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates:

Mr. Manuel CALISTO VARELA Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Carlos ABAD ORTIZ
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Roberto MALDONADO CEDEÑO Assistant of the President of the Atomic Energy Commission

EGYPT

Delegate:

Mr. Mohamed El-Taher SHASH Ambassador to Austria; Governor from Egypt on the Agency's Board of Governors; Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. Ahmed Fahmy Abdel SATTAR Chairman, Executive Body of Nuclear Power Plants Authority

Mr. Ibrahim Fathi HAMMOUDA Chairman, Atomic Energy Establishment

Mr. Salah Eldin IBRAHIM Ambassador, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Essam Eldin HAWAS Minister Plenipotentiary, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Mohab MOKBEL Minister Plenipotentiary, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Kamal El-Din Ahmed EFFAT Technical Adviser, Nuclear Power Plants Authority

Mr. Ali EL-SAEIDI Deputy President, Nuclear Power Plants Authority

Mr. Refaat ANSARY
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Adviser to the Resident Representative

Secretary to the

Delegation:

Mr. Mohamed Khattab LAWDAN

Permanent Mission

EL SALVADOR

(not present)

ETHIOPIA

(not present)

FINLAND

Delegate:

Mr. Esko OLLILA

Minister of Trade and Industry

Alternates:

Mr. Keijo KORHONEN

Under-Secretary of State, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Björn-Olof ALHOLM Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Erkki VAARA Director-in-chief,

Ministry of Trade and Industry

Mr. Juhani MUHONEN

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Risto RAUTIAINEN

Counsellor,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Advisers:

Mr. Pekka SÄILÄ

Counsellor,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Seppo MAULA Special Adviser,

Ministry of Trade and Industry

FRANCE

Delegate:

Mr. Edmond HERVE Minister for Energy Alternates:

Mr. Michel PECQUEUR

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Jean-Bernard OUVRIEU

Director,

International Relations, Atomic Energy Commission;

Governor from France on the Agency's

Board of Governors

Mr. Albert THABAULT

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Advisers:

Mr. Gilles BELLEC

Technical Adviser to the Minister for Energy

Mr. Philippe PERRIER de La BATHIE

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. François PERROT

Head,

International Relations Section,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Yves SCHLUTY

Counsellor,

Ministry of External Relations;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Philippe COSTE

General Directorate for Energy and

Raw Materials

Mrs. Marie-Paule LACOSTE

Assistant to the Director,

International Relations,

Atomic Energy Commission;

Alternate to the Governor

Mrs. Michèle SAUTERAUD

Second Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. A.M. VARNEAU

Atomic Energy Commission

Secretaries: Mrs. Jacqueline MAIER

Permanent Mission

Mrs. Janine AUGUSTO

GABON

(not present)

GERMAN DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Delegate: Mr. Georg SITZLACK

Professor;

State Secretary;

President, National Board of Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection

Alternates: Mr. Gert HOEHNE

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Walter ROEHNSCH

Professor; Vice-President,

National Board for Nuclear Safety

and Radiation Protection

Advisers: Mr. Hans SCHEEL

Head of Department,

National Board for Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection

Mr. Siegfried NITZSCHE

Second Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

Delegate: Mr. Hans-Hilger HAUNSCHILD

State Secretary, Federal Ministry for Research and Technology

Alternates: Mr. Reinhard LOOSCH

Director,

International Relations,

Federal Ministry for Research and Technology; Governor from the Federal Republic of Germany

on the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. C. Julius HOFFMANN, J.D.

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Manfred POPP

Director,

Nuclear Energy,

Federal Ministry for Research and Technology

Mr. Hans-Martin SPILKER

Head of Section,

Federal Ministry for Research and Technology;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Günther DAHLHOFF Federal Foreign Office

Mr. Wolfgang HOFFMANN

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. Karl-Adolf KELTSCH

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Advisers: Mr. Thomas KESSLER

Second Secretary;

Adviser to the Governor and

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Manfred GERWINAT

Third Secretary;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

Secretary to the

Delegation:

Ms. Elisabeth FLEISCHHAUER

Federal Ministry for Research and Technology

GHANA

Delegate: Mr. E.K. AGYEI

Chairman, Interim Management

Committee of the Ghana Atomic Energy Commission

Alternate: Mr. K.A.A. MATE

Member, Interim Management

Committee of the Ghana Atomic Energy Commission

GREECE

Delegate: Mr. Dimitri PETROU

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Constantin PREVEDOURAKIS

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Constantin PAPATHANASSOPOULOS

Professor:

First Vice-President, Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Lazaros NANOS First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

GUATEMALA

Delegate: Mr. Jorge Federico GONZALEZ MORALES

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Raúl Eduardo PINEDA GONZÁLEZ

Director General a.i., Nuclear Energy Division,

Secretariat of Mineral, Hydrocarbon and

Nuclear Energy

Adviser: Mr. Arturo CAIRO

Adviser to the Resident Representative

HAITI

(not present)

HOLY SEE

Delegate: Monsignor Mario PERESSIN

Minister;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Rudolf GRUBER

Director General,

Niederösterreichische Elektrizitätswerke A.G.

Mr. Herbert SCHAMBECK

Professor,

University of Linz

Mr. Heribert KOECK

Professor,

University of Linz

Monsignor Adolf ZIMMERMANN

Preacher at St. Stephen's Cathedral,

Vienna

HUNGARY

Delegate: Mr. György OSZTROVZKY

Academician; Vice-Chairman,

National Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. Tamás LÖRINC

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Mr. József ÖRDÖGH Head of Department,

National Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Mihály KENYERES

Deputy Head of Department,

National Atomic Energy Commission

Adviser: Mr. István GYARMATI

Third Secretary;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

ICELAND

Delegate: Mr. Magnus MAGNUSSON

Professor;

Government Adviser on Atomic Energy

INDIA

Delegate: Mr. Homi N. SETHNA

Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission;

Principal Secretary to the Government of India,

Department of Atomic Energy

Alternates:

Mr. S.K. SINGH

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from India on the Agency's Board

of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. R. RAMANNA

Director, Bhabha Atomic Research Centre; Secretary to the Government of India,

Department of Atomic Energy

Advisers:

Mr. V.N. MECKONI

Director, Nuclear Safety and Reactor Operations

and Maintenance Group,

Bhabha Atomic Research Centre

Mr. Shivshankar MENON

First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. S. GOPAL

First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. K.L.A. SUBRAMANIAN

Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria; Adviser to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

INDONESIA

Delegate:

Mr. Harjono NIMPUNO

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Indonesia on the Agency's Board of Governors and Vice-Chairman

of the Board;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. A. BAIOUNI

Professor;

Director General,

National Atomic Energy Agency

Mr. Dalindra AMAN

Minister-Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. P. SURATNO Scientific Attaché, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

IRAN

Delegate: Mr. R. AMROLLAHI

President,

Atomic Energy Organization

Alternates: Mr. M. KEIARISHI

> Chargé d'Affaires a.i., the Embassy in Austria

Mr. A.A. SOLTANIEH

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. M.S. SAEIDI

in Charge of the Center for Nuclear Technology

of Isfahan

Mr. M. Hadji AZIM

in Charge of the Nuclear Plants of Boushehr

Mr. M.S. TAHERI

Expert,

International Affairs

Mr. Habib AMINFAR

Researcher;

Atomic Energy Organization of Iran

IRAQ

Mr. Hamed ALWAN Delegate:

Minister of State for Foreign Affairs

Alternates: Mr. Rahim Abid AL-KITAL

Commissioner,

Atomic Energy Commission; Governor from Iraq on the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Hisham Ibrahim AL-SHAWI

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Wisam S. AL-ZAHAWI Ambassador; Head, Department of International Organizations and Conferences, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Ibrahim Othman AL-SEQAB First Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Suror M. MAHMOUD Scientific Attaché, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Abdel Karim Mohamed ASWAD Second Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Dr. Amer JOMARD Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Mohamed M.A. SATTAR Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Khalil M. KHALAF Attaché, the Embassy in Austria

Advisers:

Mr. Amer JOMARD

Mr. Muhamad M. SATAR

IRELAND

Delegate:

Mr. Edward BRENNAN
Ambassador to Austria;
Posident Perrosentative to

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mrs. E. PHILBIN
Professor;
Nuclear Energy Board

Mr. Richard GRAY
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Brendan CALLAGHAN
Third Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Adviser to the Resident Representative

ISRAEL*

Delegate: Mr. Uzi EILAM

Director-General,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. Ephraim TARI

Ambassador,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Shalom KATZ

Minister Plenipotentiary;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Ran MAROM

Atomic Energy Commission

ITALY

Delegate: Mr. Fausto BACCHETTI

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Ramiro RUGGIERO

Minister-Plenipotentiary, the Embassy to Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Luigi NOÉ

Senator;

Member of the Executive Council, ENEA;

Governor from Italy on the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Luigi LATINO Minitry of Industry

Mr. Pietro E. AGO

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Ugo de MOHR

Counsellor,

Directorate for Political Affairs,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

* The credentials of the delegate of Israel were not approved by the General Conference at its 246th meeting on 24 September 1982.

Mr. Mario BOVA Counsellor,

Directorate for Economic Affairs,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Carlo MANCINI

Director,

Central Office for International Affairs, ENEA;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Aldo LAMPARELLI

ENEA;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. G. FERRINI

Director,

Division of International Organizations, ENEA;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Giorgio GASPERONI Ministry of Treasury

IVORY COAST

Delegate: Mr. Adonit MANOUAN

Ambassador to Austria

Alternate: Mr. Sylvestre AKA

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria

JAMAICA

(not present)

JAPAN

Delegate: Mr. Akira YAMATO

Ambassador to Austria

Special Advisers: Mr. Takashi MUKAIBO

Acting Chairman,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Tokia WATANABE

Commissioner,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates:

Mr. Hidetoshi UKAWA
Governor from Japan on the Agency's
Board of Governors and Chairman of the Board;
Director General for Scientific and
Technological Affairs,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Yasuya HAMAMOTO Minister, the Embassy in Austria; Resident Representative to the Agency; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Hiroshi TAKAHASHI Counsellor, Natural Resources and Energy Agency, Ministry of International Trade and Industry

Mr. Masahiko IWASAKI Director, Nuclear Energy Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Fujio SAKAUCHI Director, Research and International Affairs Division, Atomic Energy Bureau, Science and Technology Agency

Advisers:

Mr. Naotaka OKI
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative
and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Makoto KATSURA
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative
and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Kenkichi HIROSE
Deputy Director,
Safeguards Division,
Nuclear Safety Bureau,
Science and Technology Agency

Mr. Shigeru KIMOTO Special Staff, Science and Technology Agency

Mr. Yukio KAWAGUCHI Deputy Director,

Nuclear Industry Division,

Natural Resources and Energy Agency,

Ministry of International Trade and Industry

Mr. Toshihiro ARAKI Third Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria

JORDAN

Delegate: Mr. Abdullah SALAH

Ambassador to Austria and

to Switzerland

Alternate: Mr. Ibrahim BADRAN

Director of Energy

Ministry of Industry and Trade

KENYA

Delegate: Mr. Ammon ONYANGO

Science Secretary,

National Council for Science and Technology

Alternate: Mr. George MUNIU

First Secretary,

the Embassy in the Federal Republic of Germany

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Delegate: Mr. Byoung Whie LEE

Commissioner,

Atomic Energy Commission,

Ministry of Science and Technology; Governor from the Republic of Korea on the Agency's Board of Governors

Alternates: Mr. Dongsoon PARK

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Ryang LEE

Director,

International Organizations Division,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Hoa Gi KIM Science Attaché, the Embassy in France

Mr. Duck Bo SIM Third Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Advisers: Mr. Jong Hee CHA

President,

Korea Advanced Energy Research Institute

Mr. Kun Mo CHUNG

President and Chairman,

Korea Power Engineering Company

KUWAIT

Delegate: Mr. Abdullah M. AL-MINAYES

Engineer;

Director, Desalination Plants Projects

LEBANON

Delgate: Mr. Abbas HAMIYE

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Lebanon on the Agency's

Board of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Amine ASSI

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

LIBERIA

LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA

Delegate: Mr. EL GHOUD

Minister for Energy

Alternates: Mr. Abdalla Abu KHARBASH

Mr. Assadeg ALMAGHBOB

Mr. Nagib M. EL SHIBANI

Mr. Ahmed KESHLAAF

Mr. Salah SHABON

Adviser: Mr. Ez-Dean ABUGHALYA

LIECHTENSTEIN

Delegate: Mr. Max AUWAERTER

Professor;

Scientific Adviser to the Prince;

Senator h.c.;

Permanent Delegate for Atomic Energy

LUXEMBOURG

Delegate: Mr. Jean HOFFMANN

Engineer;

Government's Commissioner for Energy; Member of the National Council for

Nuclear Energy

Alternate: Mr. Edouard MOLITOR

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

MADAGASCAR

Delegate: Mr. Hubert ANDRIANASOLO

Colonel;

Director General,

National Military Office for Stratetic

Industries (OMNIS)

Alternate: Mr. Andrianaivomanana RAZAFINDRAMISA

Head,

Division of Atomic Energy;

National Military Office for Strategic

Industries (OMNIS)

MALAYSIA

Delegate: Datuk Mohd. GHAZALI bin Hj. Abd. RAHMAN

Professor; Director,

Tun Ismail Atomic Research Centre (PUSPATI)

Alternate: Mr. YUSOFF bin Ismail

Counsellor (Scientific Affairs),

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor from Malaysia on the Agency's Board of Governors and Alternate to the Resident Representative

to the Agency

MALI

Delegate: Mr. Moustapha DEME

Chargé d'Affaires a.i.,

the Embassy in the Federal Republic of Germany

Alternate: Mr. M. SACKO

Deputy Director General, National Directorate for

Hydrolique Engineering and Energy

MAURITIUS

(not present)

MEXICO

Delegate: Mr. Roberto de ROSENZWEIG-DIAZ

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Francisco CORREA

Minister-Counsellor, the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Héctor HERNANDEZ MATA

First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Advisers: Mr. Leandro ARELLANO

Second Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mrs. Rosa Maria CASTRO VALLE de MATZINGER

Attaché,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

MONACO

Delegate: Mr. César C. SOLAMITO

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Henri MASMEJEAN

Alternate to the Resident Representative

MONGOLIA

Delegate: Mr. N. SODNOM

Professor;

Deputy Chairman,

Nuclear Energy Commission,

Council of Ministers

Alternate: Mr. B. DALKHSUREN

Secretary,

Nuclear Energy Commission

MOROCCO

Delegate: Mr. Abderrahmane BADDOU

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Abdeladim TBER

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Mekki BERRADA

Deputy Director General,

National Office of Electricity

NETHERLANDS

Delegate: Mr. G.W. van BARNEVELD-KOOY

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. E. HOFLAND

First Secretary;

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. N.J. JONKER First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. S.M. KOOMEN

Ministry of Economic Affairs

Ms. A.E. GEVEKE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

NEW ZEALAND

Delegate: Mr. N.H.S. JUDD

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. C.K. STONE

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Committee

Mr. L.F. BEATH First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

NICARAGUA

Delegate: Mr. I. MEJIA-SOLIS

Ambassador to Austria

NIGER

Delegate: Mr. Habou SALEY

Ambassador to Austria and

to Belgium;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Sano KOUTOUBI

Director General,

National Office of Mineral Resources

(ONAREM)

NIGERIA

Delegate: Chief Wahab O. DOSUNMU

Minister of Science and Technology

Alternates:

Mr. J.E.K. OYEGUN
Permanent Secretary,
Federal Ministry of Science
and Technology;
Governor from Nigeria on the
Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Jonathan KABO UMAR Ambassador to Austria; Resident Representative to the Agency; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. F.C.N. ORAGWU Director, Planning Programming and Evaluation, Federal Ministry of Science and Technology

Mr. B.M. UKPONG Senior First Secretary, The Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. F.Y. PWOL Third Secretary The Embassy in Austria

Mr. B. SULEIMAN
Personal Secretary to the
Minister of Science and Technology

NORWAY

Delegate:

Mr. E.F. OFSTAD

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates:

Mr. B.P. SYVERRSEN

Counsellor,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. N.G. AAMODT

Assisting Director, Institute Energy

Technology, Kjeller

Adviser:

Mrs. B. MO ALVEGAARD

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

PAKISTAN

Delegate: Mr. Munir Ahmad KHAN

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. S.A. PASHA

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. K.M. IBRAHIM

Attaché (Atomic Energy), the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Mohammad AHMED

Senior Principal Engineer, Chashma Nuclear Power Project

Mr. Aziz Ahmad KHAN First Secretary, the Embassy in Austria

PANAMA

Delegate: Mr. Ernesto KOREF

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Panama on the Agency's Board

of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Ms. Lourdes C VALLARINO P.

Second Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Secretary: Ms. Valerie KOREF

PARAGUAY

Delegate: Mr. José Danilo PECCI

Professor; President,

National Atomic Energy Commission

PERU

Delegate: Mr. Juan BARREDA D.

President,

Peruvian Institute of Nuclear Energy Governor from Peru on the Agency's Board

of Governors

Advisers: Mr. Felipe GALVEZ VILLARROEL

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative and

Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Félix César CALDERON URTECHO

First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative and

Adviser to the Governor

PHILIPPINES

Delegate: Mr. Domingo L. SIAZON, Jr.

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Zoilo BARTOLOME

Commissioner,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mrs. Lolita R. HANEY

Minister,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Antonio E. REFRE Atomic Energy Commission

Adviser: Mr. Yusoph MAMA

POLAND

Delegate: Mr. Mieczyslaw SOWINSKI

President,

National Atomic Energy Agency

Alternate: Mr. Franciszek ADAMKIEWICZ

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Advisers: Mr. Jerzy CHMIELEWSKI

National Atomic Energy Agency

Mr. Stanislaw KONIK

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mr. Stanislaw KORYCINSKI

Alternate to the Resident Representative

PORTUGAL

Delegate: Mr. Tomás de MELO BREYNER ANDRESEN

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Henrique CARREIRA PICH

Engineer;

Deputy Director General,
Department of Nuclear Energy

Mr. José Miguel CRESPO QUEIRÓS de BARROS

Head, Department of International

Economic Organizations, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Sebastião de CASTELLO-BRANCO

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

QATAR

Delegate: Mr. Abdul Rahman AL-MULLA

Second Secretary, the Embassy in Austria

Alternate: Mr. Badr Said AL-ALI

Third Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria

ROMANIA

Delegate: Mr. Octavian GROZA

Ambassador to Austria

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Valentin IONESCU

Head, Department of External Relations,

State Committee for Nuclear Energy

Mr. Nita CONSTANTIN

Counsellor,

Alternate to the Resident Representative

to the Agency

Mr. Marin BUHOARA First Secretary,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

SAUDI ARABIA

Delegate: Mr. Fadil Kheiry AL-KABBANI

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Mohamed Hassan KATTAN

National Center for Science and Technology

Mr. Abdul Rahman MELIBARY

National Center for Science and Technology

Mr. Khamis A. NAHDI

Counsellor;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

SENEGAL

Delegate: Mr. Ousmane PAYE

Chargé d'Affaires a.i.

the Embassy in the Federal Republic of Germany

Alternate: Mr. Souleymane DEME

SIERRA LEONE

(not present)

SINGAPORE

(not present)

SOUTH AFRICA

(not present)

SPAIN

Delegate: Mr. Manuel LÓPEZ RODRÍGUEZ

Vice-President and Director General, Nuclear Energy Board;

Governor from Spain on the Agency's

Board of Governors

Alternates: Mr. Enrique SUAREZ de PUGA y VILLEGAS

Resident Representative to the Agency;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Emilio Manuel LÓPEZ-MENCHERO y ORDONEZ Deputy Resident Representative; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Antonio SEVILLA BENITO Director, External Relations, Nuclear Energy Board; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Jesús RIOSALIDO GAMBOTTI Director, International Technical Co-operation, Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. José Antonio RIUZ LÓPEZ-RÚA Head, Division of International Relations, Nuclear Energy Board; Alternate to the Governor

SRI LANKA

Delegate: Mr. K.G. DHARMAWARDENA

Chairman,

Atomic Energy Authority

SUDAN

Delegate: Mr. Ahmed Abdel Rahman EL AGIB

Minister; Professor;

Chairman, National Research Council; Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission; Governor from the Sudan on the Agency's

Board of Governors

Alternate: Mr. Omer Y. BIRIDO

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency;

Alternate to the Governor

Adviser: Mr. Ali A. YOUSIF

Secretary,

Atomic Energy Commission

SWEDEN

Delegate: Mr. Dag MALM

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Björn SKALA

Director,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs;

Alternate to the Governor from Sweden on the

Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Ulf ERICSSON

Minister,

the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Governor

and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Mikael LINDSTRÖM Head of Section,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs;

Adviser to the Governor

SWITZERLAND

Mr. Claude ZANGGER Delegate:

Professor;

Deputy Director,

Federal Office of Energy

Alternates: Mr. Jean-Michel PICTET

Head,

Energy and Space Research Section,

Federal Office of Education and Science

Mr. Herbert von ARX

Deputy Scientific Director,

Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Mr. Petar TROENDLE

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

to the Agency

Mr. Peter TEMPUS

Senior Adviser,

Board of the Federal Institute of Technology

Mr. Grégoire DE KALBERMATTEN

Second Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Jean-Jacques DE DARDEL

Attaché,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

Delegate: Mr. Ibrahim HADDAD

Professor;

Director General,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. Makki HASSANI

Professor;

Head, Division of Training, Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Mustafa HAMOLILA

Professor

THAILAND

Delegate: Mr. Manaspas XUTO

Ambassador to Austria,

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Sobhak P. KASEMSANTA

Secretary-General,

Office of Atomic Energy for Peace,

Ministry of Science, Technology and Energy

Mr. Chaiya CHINDAWONGSE

Counsellor,

The Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Songkram DHAMAGASORN

Industrial Attaché, The Embassy in Austria

Advisers: Ms. Pratanporn THAVIPHOKE

First Secretary,

The Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mrs. Bang-orn ATHAWETH WORAWUTH

Second Secretary,

The Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Surapol MANEEPONG

International Conference Division,

Department of International Organizations,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

TUNISIA

Delegate: Mr. Ahmed GHEZAL

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternate: Mr. Ali Ben AHMED

Director,

New and renewable energies, Ministry of National Economy

Mr. Mohamed Hédi BEN REDJEB

Minister-Counsellor, the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Hédi GHARBI Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

TURKEY

Delegate: Mr. Ecmel BARUTÇU

Ambassador to Austria;

Governor from Turkey on the Agency's

Board of Governors;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Nejat AYBERS

Professor;

Head,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. Namik KEMAL ARAS

Professor; Deputy Head,

Atomic Energy Commission

Mr. E. KAYALIBAY

Director, Energy Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Sule SOYSAL

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

UGANDA

(not present)

UKRAINIAN SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLIC

Delegate:

Mr. Oleg F. NYEMETS

Director,

Institute of Nuclear Research, Academician of the Academy

of Sciences of the Ukrainian S.S.R.

Alternates:

Mr. Igor N. VOYTENKOV

Research-Consultant to the

Department of the Praesidium of the

Academy of Sciences of the Ukrainian S.S.R.

Mr. N.P. MAKAREVITCH First Secretary

Mr. Vladimir Y. VOLOVIK

Second Secretary,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

Delegate:

Mr. Ivan G. MOROZOV

Deputy Chairman,

State Committee on the Utilization of Atomic

Energy, Council of Ministers;

Governor from the Soviet Union on the

Agency's Board of Governors

Alternates:

Mr. Oleg N. KHLESTOV

Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the International

Organizations in Vienna; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. M.N. RYZHOV

State Committee on the Utilization of Atomic

Energy

Mr. V.N. MISHARIN

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Advisers:

Mr. A.I. BELOV

Counsellor;

Adviser to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. N.S. BABAEV

Counsellor;

Adviser to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Mr. L.P. MALEV Counsellor; Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. N.F. TJAPKIN Counsellor; Adviser to the Resident Representative

Mr. Y.I. USTYUGOV Counsellor; Adviser to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. G.A. FATIGAROV Counsellor; Adviser to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. A.N. NERSESJAN
First Secretary;
Adviser to the Governor and to the
Resident Representative

Mr. A.S. MAVRIN
Second Secretary;
Adviser to the Governor and to the
Resident Representative

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Delegate:

Mr. Saeed Ibrahim DARWISH Under Secretary, Ministry of Electricity and Water

Alternates:

Mr. Ahmed Ali AL-MUTAWAA Director, Electricity Affairs for Generation, Ministry of Electricity and Water

Mr. Ahmed Ibrahim KARWA Director, Abu Dhabi Office, Ministry of Electricity and Water

Mr. Mohammed Ibrahim ISMAIL First Engineer, Ministry of Electricity and Water

Mr. Sabaer Ahmed AL-BARGUTI Chief, Account Section, Ministry of Electricity and Water

Mr. Abdul Khaliq AL-DAAR Second Secretary, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Khamis Butty AL-RUMAITHY Ambassador to Austria; Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. Hilal AL-ZAABI
First Secretary,
the Embassy in Austria;
Alternate to the Resident Representative

Mr. Abdulkaleq Bin DAAR Second Secreatry, the Embassy in Austria; Alternate to the Resident Representative

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Delegate:

Mr. Peter J. KELLY
Under Secretary,
Department of Energy;
Governor from the United Kingdom on
the Agency's Board of Governors

Alternates:

Mr. Arnold M. ALLEN
Deputy Chairman,
Atomic Energy Authority

Mr. M.J. WILMSHURST
Ambassador;
Resident Representative to the Agency;
Alternate to the Governor

Mr. D.K. HASKELL
Foreign and Commonwealth Office;
Adviser to the Governor

Miss B. PARKIN
Department of Energy;
Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Christopher J. INGHAM First Secretary; Alternate to the Resident Representative and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. K.R. GOSLING
First Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. John FISHER
First Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

and Adviser to the Governor

Mr. Bruce W. MACKENZIE

Second Secretary;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

and Adviser to the Governor

UNITED REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

Delegate: Mr. Soba DAJALLO

Director,

Research Institute for Geology and Mines

Alternate: Mr. Ateba ETIENNE

Counsellor,

The Embassy in the Federal Republic of Germany

UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

Delegate: Mr. H.Y. KAYUMBO

Professor;

Director-General,

National Scientific Research Council

Alternates: Mr. J. SAMKI

Director,

Agriculture Research Institute,

Mlingano, Tanga

Mr. A.J. MPANGALA

Senior Scientific Officer,

National Scientific Research Council

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Delegate: Mr. Kenneth DAVIS

Deputy Secretary,
Department of Energy

Alternates:

Mr. Richard T. KENNEDY
Under Secretary for Management,
Department of State;

Governor from the United States

of America on the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Roger KIRK
Ambassador;

Resident Representative to the Agency;

Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Thomas M. ROBERTS

Commissioner;

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Senior Advisers:

Mr. George BRADLEY

Deputy Assistant Secretary for

International Affairs, Department of Energy

Mr. R. Tenney JOHNSON

General Counsel
Department of Energy

Mr. James R. SHEA

Director,

Office of International Programs, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Advisers:

Mr. John R. ARBOGAST Office of the Legal Adviser, Department of State

Mr. Ward D. BARMON

Deputy Director, Office of Nuclear

Technology and Safeguards,

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs,

Department of State

Mr. Richard A. BOWEN

Attaché;

Adviser to the Governor and to the Resident Representative

Mr. Peter N. BRUSH

Counsellor for Atomic Energy Affairs; Adviser to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

Ms. Marguerite COOPER
First Secretary;
Adviser to the Governor and to the
Resident Representative

Mr. Lewis A. DUNN Special Assistant to the Under Secretary for Management, Department of State

Mr. Thomas G. GABBERT Director, Agency Directorate for Science and Technology, Bureau of International Organization Affairs, Department of State

Mr. Richard J.K. STRATFORD Special Assistant to the Under Secretary for Management, Department of State

Mr. Carl E. THORNE Acting Chief, International Nuclear Affairs Division, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency

URUGUAY

Delegate: Mr. Enrique LEVRERO PUIG

Engineer;

National Energy Director; President ad interim,

National Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. Héctor Di BIASE

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency;
Alternate to the Governor from Uruguay on

the Agency's Board of Governors

Mr. Jorge MEYER LONG Second Secretary, the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Governor and to the

Resident Representative

VENEZUELA

Delegate: Mr. Adolfo R. TAYLHARDAT

Ambassador to Austria,

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. Julio César PINEDA PAVON

Executive Secretary,

National Council for Development of Nuclear

Industry

Mrs. Dulce Maria PLANAS

Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria

Advisers: Mrs. Alba PETRACO

Second Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria;

Adviser to the Resident Representative

Ms. Mercedes ALEGRETT

National Council for Development of Nuclear

Industry

Special Advisers: Mr. Armando MELEAN

Executive Assistant to the

Director General,

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Mr. Hugo ANDRADE NUÑEZ

Commander,

Ministry of Defence

VIET NAM

Delegate: Mr. NGUYEN DINH TU

Professor;

Minister for Higher and Specialized

Education

Director of the National Institute

for Nuclear Research

Alternate: Mr. NGUYEN TUAN LIEU

Ambassador to Austria

Advisers: Mr. LE BA CAP

Adviser,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. NGUYEN DINH DIEN Deputy Director,

National Institute for Nuclear Research

Mr. TRAN NOGOC QUYEN

Engineer;

Third Secretary, the Embassy in

the Federal Republic of Germany

YUGOSLAVIA

Delegate: Mr. M. PESIC

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Alternates: Mr. M. LALOVIC

Ambassador;

Federal Secretariat for Foreign Affairs

Mr. Petar STROHAL

Counsellor;

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

to the Agency

Advisers: Mr. Miodrag MARKOVIC

Counsellor,

The Embassy in Austria

Mr. Milivoj MIHIC First Secretary,

The Embassy in Austria

Alternate to the Resident Representative

ZAIRE

Delegate: Mr. MALU wa KALENGA

Professor; Commissioner,

Atomic Energy Commission

Alternates: Mr. BINTOU'a-TSHIABOLA

Ambassador to Austria;

Resident Representative to the Agency

Mr. MUTOMBO TSHITAMBWE

First Counsellor,

the Embassy in Austria;

Alternate to the Resident Representative

ZAMBIA

Delegate: Mr. Sitali M. SILANGWA

Secretary General, National Council for Scientific Research;

Governor from Zambia on the Agency's Board of Governors

Alternates:

Mr. S.C.I. MAPARA

Ambassador to Austria and to the Federal Republic of Germany; Alternate to the Governor

Mr. Gershom CHISHIMBA

National Council for Scientific Research

Mr. E.J. ZIMBA

National Council for Scientific Research

II. OBSERVERS FROM NON-MEMBER STATES

NAMIBIA

(REPRESENTED BY THE UNITED NATIONS COUNCIL FOR NAMIBIA)

Observers: Mr. Feodor STARCEVIC

Mr. T. HISHOGWA

Mr. Francesco VENDRELL

<u>OMAN</u>

Observer: Mr. Mohamed Abdul Husain EBRAHIM

First Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria

Alternate: Mr. Nasser Mohammed AL-HASHAR

Second Secretary,

the Embassy in Austria

III. REPRESENTATIVES AND OBSERVERS FROM ORGANIZATIONS

UNITED NATIONS AND THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES

UNITED NATIONS

Representative: Mr. Mowaffak ALLAF

Director General,

United Nations Office at Vienna

Alternates: Mr. Ferdinand MAYRHOFER-GRUENBUEHEL

Special Assistant to the Director General,

United Nations Office at Vienna

Mr. B. SANDERS

Chief,

Information and Studies Branch, Centre for Disarmament, New York

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

ORGANIZATION

Representative: Mr. K. GOLDSCHWEND

Industrial Development Officer,

Inter-Agency Programme Co-ordination Section,

Division of Policy Co-ordination

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION

OF THE UNITED NATIONS

Representative: Mr. Maurice FRIED

Director

Joint FAO/IAEA Division of Isotope and Radiation Applications of Atomic Energy for Food and Agricultural Development

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

Representative: Dr. E. KOMAROV

Medical Officer,

Environmental Hazards and Food Protection

Alternate: Dr. G. MEILLAND

WHO Temporary Adviser

WORLD METEOROLOGICAL ORGANIZATION

Representative: Mr. A. KOEHLER

Chief,

Environment Division

INTERNGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

AGENCY FOR THE PROHIBITION OF NUCLEAR WEAPONS IN LATIN AMERICA

Representative:

Mr. José R. MARTINEZ COBO

Secretary General

COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

Representative:

Mr. C. AUDLAND

Director General for Energy

Alternates:

Mr. Fabrizio CACCIA DOMINIONI

Director,

Division of Nuclear Energy

Mr. W. GMELIN Director,

Security Control of EURATOM

Mr. U. MIRANDA

Head,

External Relations in the Fields of Research,

Science and Nucler Energy

Mr. V. GHIDI

Second Secretary;

Delegation on the European Communities

to the International Organizations in Vienna

Mr. A BONUCCI

Delegation of the European Communities

to the International Organizations in Vienna

COUNCIL FOR MUTUAL ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE

Representative:

Mr. A.F. PANASENKOV

Director,

Division of Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy

Secretariat of CMEA

INTER-AMERICAN NUCLEAR ENERGY COMMISSION OF THE

ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES

Representative:

Mr. Edgar AMPUERO ANGULO

Executive Director,

Nuclear Energy Commission of Bolivia;

President of IANEC

INTERNATIONAL BUREAU OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

Representative: Mr. Josef STULLA-GOETZ

Honorary Member,

International Committee of Weights and Measures

THE NUCLEAR ENERGY AGENCY OF THE ORGANISATION FOR ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Representative: Mr. Howard K. SHAPAR

Director General

Alternate: Mr. Jacques de la FERTE

Central Secretariat

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

AMERICAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY

Observer: Mr. Warren P. CHERNOCK

Vice-President, Development

Nuclear Power Systems Combustion Engineering

Alternate: Mr. James GLASGOW

Attorney,

Doub and Muntzing

ATOMIC INDUSTRIAL FORUM, Inc.

Observer: Mr. Frank GRAHAM

AIF Special Studies Manager, and Secretary to the AIF Committee on

International Nuclear Policy

EUROPEAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY

Observer: Mr. C.P.L. ZALESKI

President,

European Nuclear Society

Alternate: Mr. Guy TAVERNIER

Vice-President,

European Nuclear Society

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCERS

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OWN CONSUMPTION

Observer: Mr. Erich HOFBAUER

Manager

Österreichischer Energiekonsumenten-Verband

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR APPLIED SYSTEMS

ANALYSIS

Observer: Mr. Vitali KAFTANOV

Deputy Director

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR STANDARDIZATION

Observer: Mr. Bruno HOFER

Head of TECHINFORM,

Österreichisches Normungsinstitut

JAPAN ATOMIC INDUSTRIAL FORUM, Inc

Observer: Mr. Kazuo MATSUMOTO

Representative of Japan Atomic

Industrial Forum in Paris

IV. OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

PRESIDENT OF THE CONFERENCE

Mr. Domingo L. SIAZON, Jr.
(Philippines)

VICE-PRESIDENTS

The delegates of

Chile
Federal Republic of Germany
India
Indonesia
Japan
Morocco
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
United States of America

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Chairman: Mr. M.D. COPITHORNE (Canada)
Vice-Chairmen: Mr. E. HOFLAND (Netherlands)
Mr. J.E.K. OYEGUIN (Nigeria)

COMPOSITION OF THE GENERAL COMMITTEE

The President (Chairman)
The eight Vice-Presidents
The Chairman of the Committee of the Whole
The delegates of:

Bolivia
France
German Democratic Republic
Saudi Arabia
United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland
Zambia